

Sam Haddad
Director-General
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
23-33 Bridge Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Level 10
35 Pitt Street
Sydney NSW 2000
TEL +61 2 9236 3514
FAX +61 2 9236 3732

6 May 2013

Dear Mr Haddad

**CHANGE OF APPLICANT FOR SSD 12_5582
COMMERCIAL BUILDING C4 FIT OUT LEVELS 1 TO 28**

On the 9 November 2012, JBA submitted a request for DGRs for the Fit out of levels 1 to 28 within Commercial Building C4 (SSD 12_5582). At the time of the request the applicant for the project was incorrectly entered as Mr Con Giannoulis from Westpac Banking Corporation c/o Lend Lease. The correct applicant details area as follows:

Name: Mr Lachlan Adams
Phone: (02) 9277 2626
Mobile: 0401 711 353
Email: Lachlan.adams@lendlease.com
Company: Lend Lease Millers Point
ABN: 15 127 727 502
Postal Add: Locked Bag 1, Millers Point, NSW, 2000
Building Add: Level 4, 30 The Bond, 30 Hickson Road, Millers Point, NSW, 2000

We request that the Department update its records to reflect the correct applicant. A letter from Lend Lease (Millers Point) Pty Ltd confirming the above is also attached.

Should you have any queries about this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me on 0418 256 730.

Yours sincerely



BOB MADDISON
Project Director – Major Projects, Group Services The Westpac Group

MOB +61 418 256 730
EMAIL bmaddison@westpac.com.au